
APPLICATION: RZ 22-0576     

ZHM MEETING DATE: April 18, 2022 

BOCC MEETING DATE: June 7, 2022   CASE REVIEWER:  Chris Grandlienard 

 

 

The applicant has withdrawn this application.  

 

Zoning  

Administrator  

Sign-off:   



 
 

 

 

 

101 E. Kennedy Blvd., Suite 3700, Tampa, FL 33602-5195  |  T 813.221.3900  |  F 813.221.2900  |  HWHLAW.COM 

 

SENDER’S DIRECT DIAL: 

(813) 506-5184 

 
SENDER’S E-MAIL: 

jaime.maier@hwhlaw.com 

 

March 28, 2022 

 

 

Christopher Grandlienard        VIA EMAIL 

Development Services Department 

Hillsborough County 

601 E. Kennedy Blvd., 19th Floor 

Tampa, FL 33602 

 

 Re: Withdrawal of RZ 22-0576  

 

Dear Mr. Grandlienard:  

 

 Our client, Wagner Property Group, LLC, is the applicant in the above-referenced 

application.  Our client wishes to withdraw this application.  Please close and mark this application 

as “Withdrawn” on the County’s online records system, and please advise if you require any 

additional information or assistance from us in order to finalize the withdrawal.   

 

 Please accept this withdrawal for filing in your records, and please contact us with any 

questions. 

 

Thank you.   

 

       Sincerely, 

 

       HILL WARD HENDERSON 

 

        

 

       Jaime R. Maier, Esq.  

 

cc:  

Brian Grady 


